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From: Christopher G Knight[ef GRO
Sent: Thur 21/06/2012 11:36:20 AM (UTC)
To: Dunks Andy|i GRO ]
Subject: RE: Lazy Hill Court Trail
Hi Andy,

Apologises, | thought I'd emailed you previously.

Our Barrister has advised and we have agreed that it is not in the public interest to continue the prosecution. (This was
‘hinted at’ by the Judge when we attended for the previous trial)

At the hearing last month we offered no evidence so the case has been closed.

Thanks for your assistance in this case.
Regards,

CK

From: CSPOA Security [mailto:; GRO
Sent: 21 June 2012 12:11

To: CSPOA Security; Christopher G Knight

Cc: Jane M Owen; Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Lazy Hill Court Trail

Hi

’

I have not had a response to this e-mail, do you need me to sign and put in post ?

ANDY DUNKS

Security Team

Post Office Account

Fujitsu Services

4th Floor. Lovelace Ro‘a.d. Bracknell. Berkshire. RG12 8SN

E-mail:}
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW
This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been
intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free

From: CSPOA Security

Sent: 18 April 2012 09:04

To: 'Christopher G Knight'

Cc: 'Jane M Owen'; CSPOA Security
Subject: RE: Lazy Hill Court Trail

Hi Chris,

Can you please forward the attached further to statement and helpdesk call data to the solicitor as he asked for this
from me. Also mention that the counter affected by the PinPad call is mentioned in the data.

If you can get the ok asap | will sign and put in the post to who ever needs it..

Thanks
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Andy Dunks

Security Operations Post Office Account

Fujitsu
o R I
Email: ! GRO i

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Christopher G Knight [mailto:¢ GRO
Sent: 13 April 2012 11:18

To: Dunks Andy

Subject: Lazy Hill Court Trail

Andy,

I’'ve just heard that the trial is being held at Magistrates Court not the Crown Court.
The Barrister suggests you arrive by 13:00hrs on Monday. The aim is to get you on by the end of the day.

Can you also bring a Keypad as an example. And a copy of the CD with your evidence on please.

Any problems please give me a call. Can you also acknowledge the receipt of this email.

The Law Courts
North Street
Wolverhampton
WVI1 IRA
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Regards,

Chris Knight

Security Manager
Security Operations - Midlands
Post Office Ltd
% | _GRO i[Mobex! GRO |
g T S ’ t*? ‘
g GRO i ‘ ‘
0% 603 401
=7  postoffice.securityg GRO ..Stop the crinm

Confidential Information: 7his e-mailmessage is for the sole nse of the intended recipient () and may cont

canfidentialand pricieged information. Any dnauthorised review, use, disc osyre or distribution is prohibied.

fyou are not the intended e‘ecw ent, pkes@ contact me by reply e-mail and destroy gl copies of the origingl message.
. cunsiderthe smdrormment befors printing thiz e-mail

B s s g s e s e e e s s s s s s R s s s st s s s s e s s s e s e s s s s s s s 2

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
0HQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the
registered company number 02154540
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
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be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you

must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ
with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered
company number 02154540




